

To: Danny Hankins
E-Mail: dhankins@cessna.textron.com
From: Doug Young
Date: May 03, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0166-EX-ST-2002

Message:

The FCC's Wireless Telecommunications Bureau objects to the use of 131.23, 131.25 & 131.275 MHz due to likely interference to Arinc. In addition, the frequencies between 160 and 167.5 MHz are pretty congested with land mobile operations. To limit the impact, they would prefer to have operation on these frequencies limited to an altitude of 1.6 km and power limited to 10 watts consistent with operation on board aircraft under part 90.

Please respond to these comments on how you would like to handle.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 03, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1910